
Bottorff, Thomas E 

9/12/2010 7:44:33 PM
'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Thursday afternoon meeting 

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Bottorff, Thomas E
Cc: paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>; Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Sun Sep 12 17:01:58 2010 
Subject: Re: Thursday afternoon meeting

Thanks, Tom. I'll be drafting up a letter to PG&E based on Mike's to me, where I can clarify 
things like that. Transmission-level is a good bet.

On Sep 12, 2010, at 4:55 PM, "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@pge.com> wrote:

Paul,
Peter and Chris will both be there.

Also, I wanted to clarify that the order to re-survey is focused on the transmission 
system (which can be done fairly quickly).

We just finished the distribution system, and to do it again could take one to two years.
Tom

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Bottorff, Thomas E
To: 'paul.danon@cpuc.ca.oov' <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.dov>: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Sun Sep 12 16:17:39 2010
Subject: Re: Fwd: Thursday afternoon meeting

Yes; I'll let you know later today.
Tom

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

SB GT&S 0046124
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From: Clanon, Paul <oaul.danon@couc.ca.pov> 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E; Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Sun Sep 12 15:44:08 2010 
Subject: Fwd: Thursday afternoon meeting

Can you guys help me with this?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Peevey, Michael R." <michael.peevev@cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: September 12, 2010 3:39:02 PM PDT 
To: "Clanon, Paul" <p3ul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Thursday afternoon meeting

First thing tomorrow would you see if you can schedule Darbee 
and Johns in my office at 2 PM Thursday.
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